From:

Sent: 10 March 2016 15:39
To:

Subject: Beacons Campus OBC

Hi Both,

Thank you for speaking earlier , as discussed would yourself and  have availability to meet with
us to give us the detailed feedback on the OBC from the capital panel next week either the
afternoon of the 16th at 1pm or morning of the 17th at 10am?

We would very much appreciate a face to face meeting with yourselves to sound out the financial
issues of the OBC so we can move forward.

Many Thanks

Schools Transformation and Post 16 Commissioning Programme Manager
Cyngor Sir Powys / Powys County Council

Mae'r e bost hwn ac unrhyw atodiad iddo yn gyfrinachol ac fe'i bwriedir ar gyfer y sawl a enwir arno
yn unig. Gall gynnwys gwybodaeth freintiedig. Os yw wedi eich cyrraedd trwy gamgymeriad ni ellwch
ei gopio, ei ddosbarthu na'i ddangos i unrhyw un arall a dylech gysylltu gyda Cyngor Sir Powys ar
unwaith. Mae unrhyw gynnwys nad yw'n ymwneud gyda busnes swyddogol Cyngor Sir Powys yn
bersonol i'r awdur ac nid yw'n awdurdodedig gan y Cyngor.
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